
 

 

Market Notice 
 
TO:               ErisX Members and Participants 
 
FROM:          Eris Exchange Market Operations Department 
 
NOTICE:  #20-03MN 
 
DATE:          May 26, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:    Enhancements to Block Trade Service 
  
This Market Notice serves to notify Participants of Eris Exchange, LLC (“Eris Exchange” or              
“Exchange”) of enhancements to the ErisX Block Trade service. 
  
 
Block trades will be available via the ErisX REST API or the ErisX Trading Interface starting May                 
25, 2020.  
 
Please refer to the documentation on our website: ​https://www.erisx.com/api-documentation/ 
 
 

Hours 
 
Spot 24 hrs/5 days a week: Sunday 4:00PM CST to Friday 4:00PM CST 
 
Futures 23 hrs/5 days a week: Sunday 5:00PM CST to Friday 4:00PM CST 
 
 
Please see our updated rulebooks below which detail the rules that Members must abide by 
when participating in or entering block trades (Rule 601). 
 
https://www.erisx.com/regulation/rulebook/ 
 
 
 

If you have any questions regarding this Exchange notice, please contact ErisX Market             
Operations at (888) 782-7481, Option 1, or ​market.operations@erisx.com​.  
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